ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Ingrid Allen

From: Ingrid Allen

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Diana Wilson

Subject: RE: Town of Highland Beach Official Zoning Map Request
Diane:

The Town'’s zoning map does not provide a zoning district for the three (3) parcels you reference below. | am not sure
why that is. Given that | have been with the Town 14 months, let me do a bit of research on this and get back with you.

Sincerely,
Ingrid Allen
Town Planner

Town of Highland Beach
3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487
(561) 278-4540 Office
(561) 278-2606 Fax

www.highlandbeach.us

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland Beach officials and
employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be
subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this
message may not necessarily reflect those of the Town of Highland Beach.

From: Diana Wilson <DIWilson@pbcgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:36 AM

To: Ingrid Allen <iallen@highlandbeach.us>

Subject: RE: Town of Highland Beach Official Zoning Map Request

Good morning Ingrid,

I do not have the zoning for the PNC below, Could you please let me know the zoning for these three PCN:
- 24434704010001131
- 24434704000060250

- 24434704010001128

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you,



Diana Wilson

Spatial Analyst

Data Management Department

Palm Beach County Property Appraiser’s Office
301 N Olive Ave, West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Tel: 561 355-6757 Fax: 561 355-1711

Website: www.pbcgov.com/PAPA
We Value What You Value

\ DOROTHYJACKS

CFA AAS
Paim Beach County Property Appraiser

Fufla@




